
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hassinger, Ronald [mailto:rhassinger@state.pa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 3:58 PM 
To: 'tony@abcov.com' 
Cc: Socash, Stephen 
Subject: Asbestos Waste Processing 
 
Mr. Nocito: 
 
      As we discussed at our meeting yesterday, if the generator of the asbestos containing waste operates 
(owns/rents) the ABCOV processing system, they will be able to operate under a residual waste permit-
by-rule as a captive processing facility.  See the following web-link for the permit-by-rule requirements. 
 
http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/025/chapter287/s287.102.html 
 
      Disposal of the processed waste in a municipal waste landfill should not be problem.  The generator 
should work through the landfill operator to obtain the necessary approval (Form U). 
http://164.156.71.80/WXOD.aspx?fs=7780d840f80b00008000038200000382&ft=1 
 
      The beneficial use of the processed waste would require a general permit.  See the following web-links 
to the residual waste general permitting requirements. 
 
http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/landrecwaste/cwp/view.asp?A=1239&Q=462836 
 
 http://www.pacode.com/secure/data/025/chapter287/subchapHtoc.html 
 
 
Ronald C. Hassinger | Chief, General Permits/Beneficial Use Section Department of Environmental 
Protection Rachel Carson State Office Building 
400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17101 
Phone: 717.787.7381 | Fax: 717.787.1904 
www.depweb.state.pa.us 
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	From: Hassinger, Ronald [mailto:rhassinger@state.pa.us]

